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The Northland Store was a Wrolstad family fixture for the better part of a century, until closed down on September. 30,
1978, by Oliver Wrolstad. The store often served as the nexus of community activity. This early 20th century image captured
13 local gentlemen, likely mill workers in their Sunday best, relaxing on the front steps.

History of Northland

Ole Olson Wrolstad came to America a little before health problems. This promoted them to explore

1843 from the homestead “Wrolstad” near Berstock, other locations, with Ole moving to what is now the

between Drangedahl and Torday, Telemarken, Town of Harrison in the northern part of Waupaca

Norway. He and his family had come to the County (late 1850s). Here the pines were tall and

Norwegian settlement of Muskego, living there for thick and the country wild, except for the few Indian

one year, then moving to Rock River, where he lived inhabitants found here and there.

for eleven years. The settlements were both located in Ole wanted to get into logging operations and

southern Wisconsin. bought a section of land on the river which is today
There being so much illness among those living in known as the Flume Creek. This river is also called

Rock River, the settlers came to the conclusion that

the “dampness” of the area was the cause of their (Continued on page 2)



President’s
Message

This issue of the Window, like the
Winter issue, is being dedicated to
presenting a historical perspective
on one of our Iola area sister
communities. This time the subject
1s Northland, the once bustling
community to the north. This
presentation is based on a special
PowerPoint program presented at
our February 23 meeting by vice-
president Lee Halverson.

Over the past year or so Lee has
accepted the challenge of engaging
special programs to enliven and
boost attendance at our monthly
meetings and on Saturdays when
we are open for regular visitation
over the summer season. They
have ranged over a broad spectrum
of subjects, from the historically
reflective to personal experience
perspectives.

Lee requests your assistance in
his pursuit. Your experiences, and
those of your friends and neighbors
are part of history. You've lived a
slice of history . . . you've been the
recipient of history recounted to
you by others. A good example is
provided by the recollections and
history the late Florence Oligney
absorbed and experienced in life
from 1915 to her later years, who
drafted the text that Lee delivered.

Do you have a story to recount?
Or, do you know a friend or neighbor
whose experiences shared with you
were found to be interesting? Don’t
keep it locked up somewhere in the
closet of the mind. Pave the way
for sharing it with your friends and
neighbors as a program or an article,
or a historical tidbit, in the Window.
Begin a discussion by contacting Lee
today.

In its early years the IHS
regularly gathered to share and
learn, and record, the stories and
history of those who paved the
way in establishing and nurturing
the Iola area community. Through
its first quarter century the IHS
accumulated few artifacts, as it did
not have a dedicated physical facility
until 1979, as it pursued capturing
and preserving oral history.

History of Northland

Continued from page 1

the South Branch of the South Branch of the Little Wolf
River. Ole built a log cabin for himself and his family to the
north of the river and built the sawmill near his home. This
was the beginning of Northland.

After the mill was in full operation, Ole was able to get all
the logs for his mill close by as the timber in this area was
said to be as great as in any township in the state. Ole’s son,
John, returned home from the Civil War in February, 1865,
and took over the logging operations in Northland. Ole moved
to Peru where he opened another new mill.

John Wrolstad improved the operations in Northland by
building a sluiceway which dammed up the river. They were
now able to bring the logs down to the mill and leave them
in the water until they were ready to be sawed. John also
installed a water wheel and later added steam power to run
the mill. A cook shanty for the mill crew was built behind
John’s new house and a sleeping shanty was built a little to
the south of the mill.

Along with sawing lumber they began the cutting and
manufacture of shingles, lath and wooden fence boards.
These products were hauled by horse drawn wagons to the
railroad sidings in Rosholt, Norske and Iola for shipment
to market. Wrolstad had tried to convince the Green Bay
railroad to extend their spur line, which stopped at Iola,
further north into northland by investing financially in the
road.

When nothing came of the plan to extend the spur,
Wrolstad tried to recover his investment. The railroad
company would not pay back
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View of the Northland sawmill and pond taken in 1908. Highway 49 now crosses the site of the mill structure.

general store was built by John Wrolstad about 1890.

When John Wrolstad moved to Scandinavia to take over
a flour mill, Ole Buslett assumed operation of the Wrolstad
store until John’s son, Lorin, completed his education at the
Scandinavia Academy and returned to Northland to run the
business.

Lorin merchandized in groceries, clothing, farm equipment,
animal feeds, sewing machines, silos, buggies, Ford cars, and
just about anything else you would care to buy. He also sold
some of the first insurance policies in the area, such as those
of Modern Woodman and the People’s Mutual of Beaver Dam.
Oscar Wrolstad, a cousin who

the money, but they offered
Wrolstad and his family free
passes on the Green Bay
railroad valid for the remainder
of their lives.

In the early days the mill
operated summer and winter,
but in the early 1900s sawing
would start in April and
continue for the summer and
then in the winter the crews
and teams would be shifted to
work in the logging camps. The
mill was taken over by John’s

. |ER had worked in the store for over
S 30 years bought the store when

Lorin died in 1937. Oscar’s son,
oA TRLL P T Oliver, operated the store for
many years, closing it on Sept.
30, 1978.

A blacksmith shop was
also built by Lorin Wrolstad.
John Peterson who had
been employed at the mill
became the blacksmith. Other
blacksmiths in Northland have
included Gulbrand Nelson and

son, Alfred, who continued the
logging operations for several

By 1920 the timber around
Northland was gone and the mill closed. The sawmill was
dismantled in the 1920s by Oscar Wrolstad. Highway 49 now
crosses the site of the old mill.

The first store in Northland was a hardware operated by
Otto Lund. He also had a blacksmith shop next to his store.
Otto closed the store in 1914 when he moved to Cameron,
Wisconsin. Ole Buslett built the first grocery store. A second

The first Northland postoffice was established in 1890 by Ole
Buslett who is shown standing in the doorway with his wife on his
years. left. Customers were serviced by a horse pulling a cart on runners in

Ole Langdok. The blacksmith
shop was sold to the Eastling
Pickle Company.

Charlie Anderson who had
emigrated from Sweden came
to Northland and in 1900 built a dam east of Northland.
Anderson utilized the water power to begin manufacturing
the “Northland Wagons.” He also built other machinery along
with doing blacksmithing.

John Wrolstad built a creamery in 1902, with 35 farmers
signing an agreement to bring all the milk they could spare
from their families to the creamery. John would then make

butter to be salted and packed in tubs. The salt and tubs
were furnished by Wrolstad and delivered to the Iola railroad
station for three-cents a pound. The creamery burned down
after three years but was rebuilt the next year.

Erick Hermanson was the first butter maker. Other butter
makers included R.C. Cleaves, Eddie Olson and Robert
Anderson. Lorin operated the creamery. After his death it
was sold to Mr. Swantze from Marion, Wisconsin. Swantze
operated the creamery as a cheese factory and was planning
to begin making ice cream before he ended up selling the
building and equipment a few years later.

Ole Buslett established the first Post Office in 1890;
mail previously was brought over from Peru. Ole named
the settlement Northland simply because it lay in that
direction from Iola and Scandinavia. A mail route went out
from Northland twice a week. The first carrier was John
Rierson, his route being five miles long. Otto Lund served as
Postmaster from 1893-96, as well as being the mail carrier.
Ole Langdok was also a carrier.

As more people moved north into the town of Harrison to
take up farming the mail delivery was increased to daily.
When Ole Buslett died in 1924 the Post Office was moved into
the Lorin Wrolstad store and Lorin became postmaster. After
Wrolstad’s death Jessie Weinmann became postmistress. The
Northland Post Office was closed in 1939, with the area and
deliveries being assumed by the Iola Post Office.

In 1907 the Norwegian Lutheran Church was built in
Northland. As most of those early settlers arriving in this
area had continued to speak their native language, it was
only natural that church services were only to be conducted in
the Norwegian tongue.

The carpenters who built the church were Ole Barikmo,
John Reierson and Otto Halverson. The masons were
Theodore Torstenson and Hans Halverson. The rough lumber
was donated by the Wrolstad Mill.

(Continued on page 4)
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The Northland congregation
was fortunate to have as one of its
members John Barikmo, who was
a cabinet maker. John came from
Norway when he was 21 years old.
At the age of 17 Barikmo had been
apprenticed to a cabinet maker near
Telemarken where he learned the
art of wood carving. As well as being
involved in building the church, he
carved the beautiful alter which has
merited much praise from all who
have seen it. The altar is still in the
Northland Church today.

John Gill from Jondalen, Norway,
was Northland’s first and only
dentist. He became a very popular
dentist because of his unique ability
to make dentures. He had customers
coming from Chicago and other
large cities of the Midwest. He
practiced dentistry in Northland for
over 20 years, but never had a state
license. An Iola dentist turned Gill
in for not having a license and he
was sentenced to a jail term. Gill
died in 1936 and his neighbors

and friends all claimed he died of a
broken heart.

The Northland one room school
was organized in 1887 with Miss
Chapin as the teacher for $26
per month. Members of the first
school board were Rier Leer, John
Wrolstad and John Ellefson. The
school was closed in the late 1940s
following consolidation with the
Iola School District.

After the sawmill was closed
John Wrolstad’s son, Martin,
started farming around the mill
pond. Martin was one the large
Guernsey farmers in Waupaca
County. Here at Northland some
of the largest gatherings of area
farmers were found at the annual
Guernsey Picnic events held at the
Wrolstad farm.

Lorin Wrolstad built a feed
mill on the dam after the logging
operations closed down. He also
installed a dynamo to generate
electric power in 1924. The small
electric plant supplied electricity
to four homes, the store, church,
barn and even a couple street
lights. Martin Erickson ground

Wasrud (wartime first aid kit).

Wright (cash, undesignated).

Donors & Loaners

January * February ¢ March

ARCHIVAL DONATIONS: Linda Johnson (I-S school skull cap, old books,
picture), Don & Arlene Malek (Cliff Thompson ring), Patty Mork (antique
hose nozzle and fire extinguisher), Sharon Peterson (two mannequins), Mary
Ann Rice (four old pictures), Sue Voie (Ihlenfeld Jewelry ring box), Charles

DONATIONS OF CASH AND IN-KIND: Central Wisconsin Electric
Cooperative Trust (cash, undesignated), Howard & Charlotte Dunn (cash,
undesignated), Helen M. Furst (cash for caboose), Iola Family Chiropractic
(cash, undesignated), Iola Living Assistance (cash, undesignated), Greg
Loescher (deposit boxes for fundraising), Dr. James & Rebecca Maus (cash,
undesignated), Stella Strand (cash for resource center), Craig & Tammie

2015 Supporting Members

The Iola Historical Society wishes to extend special recognition and thanks

to the following individuals and organizations for the extra financial support
their ongoing status as Supporting Members provides to the Society’s
activities: Rod & Grace Bahr, Doris Beier, Mary Jane Bennett, Mark L. Beske,
Scott & Karri Bestul, LeRoy & Carolyn Borth, Barbara Egner-Pelnar, Bob &
Bev Ellingson, DeRonda & Patricia Engebretson, Helene M. Furst, John &
Yvonne Gurholt, Leonard & Irene Haroldson, Iola & Rural Fire Department,
Lee & Ruth Johnson, Lana & Don Langdok, Thomas & Linda Martin, Phyllis
Morris, Joan & Richard Niemiec, Philip A. Strand, Ruth Strand, Forrest &
Virginia Torgerson, Roger Voie, William H. & Jacqueline J. Wilker.
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the feed at the mill that was brought
in by the farmers. The feed mill and
water wheel have since been torn
down.

Among other businesses of note,
Northland had a garage operated by
Harvey Olson which was closed. Joe
Helgeson also built a barber shop at
his home which he operated until his
death in 1962.

Northland Feature Background:

The text and illustrations of this
presentation have been abstracted from
a PowerPoint presentation by IHS
member Lee Halverson, as shared with
members and guests at the February 23,
2015, meeting hosted at the Iola Living
Oaks assisted living facility. The text
of that presentation was drafted by the
late Florence Oligney (1915-1995), who
grew up in Northland, and was an IHS
founding member, and the mother of
Judy Morey, Joan Groenier and Terry
Oligney.

A Century Ago
April 29, 1915-Iola Herald-Friday
morning the hotel at Ogdensburg
was discovered to be on fire and the
fire spread so rapidly that much of
the furniture was a total loss.

2015 Events Schedule

Monday, April 27

5:30 pm ITHS Board Meeting

6:30 pm ITHS General Meeting
Saturday, May 9

Dedication of the Machine Shed

Unveil R. I. Anderson Display
Monday, May 25

Noon -- 3:00 pm 2nd Annual

Memorial Day Tribute Pig Roast
Tuesday, May 26

5:30 pm ITHS Board Meeting

6:30 pm ITHS General Meeting
Saturday, May 30

Noon -- 3:00 pm. Season Opening

Tola Historic Village & Museum
Sunday, June 28

11:00 am -- 3:00 pm 31th Annual

Tola Strawberry Fest Fundraiser,

Appraisal Fair & Craft Show

2:00 pm Robert R. & Stella Strand

Resource Center Dedication
Monday, June 29

5:30 pm ITHS Board Meeting

6:30 pm ITHS General Meeting



